
Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.

Memorandum
Item 9a

FOR: School Board Members
FROM: Chris Reitan
DATE: September 22, 2021
SUBJECT: Personnel Report

It is the recommendation of the administration that the following personnel actions be approved:

Resignations:
Jill Kolberg, Anchorage Pace Admin Assistant
Nia Boor, Ketchikan Pace Admin Assistant
Travis Woodey, Elementary Custodian

New Hire:
Elizabeth Roberts, Anchorage Pace Admin Assistant
Renee Dawkins, Special Ed. Aide
Alice Patton, Ketchikan Pace Admin Assistant
Eugene Colbert, Elementary Custodian
Jason Hall, Special Ed. Aide
Anne Myre, Special Ed. Aide
Linda Heidy, Special Ed. Aide

Extra Duty Contracts:
Christopher Purdy – HS Assistant Swimming Coach
Shelby Beck – Freshmen Class Co-Advisor
Jessica Hughes – Freshmen Class Co-Advisor
Shelby Beck – National Honor Society Advisor
Jared Grieve – E-Sports Coach
Stacia Schwanke – Sophomore Class Co-Advisor
Troy Thain – Sophomore Class Co-Advisor
Brian Grosenbaugh – Junior Class Co-Advisor
Rachael Scheurmyer-Balcom – Junior Class Co-Advisor
Deanna Claus – Senior Class Co-Advisor
Nicole Nelson – Senior Class Co-Advisor
Rachael Scheurmyer-Balcom – High School Music Advisor
Melissa Smith - K-2 Primary Cross Country Coach
Vanessa James—MS Girls BB Coach
Cody Williams – MS Boys BB Coach

Suggested Motion:  Move to approve the Personnel Report as presented.


